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John King/R1/USEPA/US
allan.palmer@nu.com

Mark Stein/R1/USEPA/US@EPA, Damien Houlihan/R1/USEPA/US@EPA, Sharon
DeMeo/R1/USEPA/US@EPA, Yen Hoang/R1/USEPA/US@EPA

Allan,

| assume when you state in your email that, ".... this report concludes out commitment to provide
information in response to your 308 letter," that PSNH will no longer be trucking Merrimack Station FGD
treated wastewater off-site. However, | cannot comment on whether PSNH has fully complied with the
requirements of EPA's 308 letter dated March 22, 2012. | suggest PSNH's attorney, Linda Landis, contact
Region 1's attorney, Mark Stein to discuss this matter.

John
allan.palmer John, Please find attached our report to the Tow... 12/19/2012 01:33:46 PM
From: allan.palmer@nu.com
To: John King/R1/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 12/19/2012 01:33 PM
Subject: October & November Reports

John, Please find attached our report to the Town of Hooksett POTW for the month of October. This
report is responsive to the request in EPA's 308 letter dated March 22, 2012 to continue to provide
analytical data generated from the FGD treatment process beginning in May 2012. The Hooksett report is
being provided as it was the only facility used during the month and it contains the sum total of all
analyses that were conducted on FGD wastewater that was trucked off-site in October. This report

contains one analysis for distillate.

No shipments were made off-site in November, so we have no data to submit for the month. Based upon
my understanding, this report concludes our commitment to provide information in response to your 308

letter. Please contact me if you have questions.

Thanks, Allan.
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This e-mail, including any files or attachments transmitted with it, is confidential and/or
proprietary and is intended for a specific purpose and for use only by the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this e-mail or the taking of any
action based on its contents, other than for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
system. Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail are not necessarily those of Northeast
Utilities, its subsidiaries and affiliates (NU). E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
error-free or secure or free from viruses, and NU disclaims all liability for any resulting damage,



errors, or omissions.
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